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PALM BEACH COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA [TEM SUMMARY

Meeting Date: June 3, 2014 [X] Consent [ 1 Regular
[ 1Ordinance [ ] Public Hearing
Department: Department of Economic Sustainability
. EXECUTIVE BRIEF

Motion and Title: Staff recommends motion to Receive and File: Termination of a
Loan Agreement (R2013-1807) with lvy Green Veterans Housing, LLC.

Summary: On October 29, 2013, the County entered into a Loan Agreement (R2013-
1807) with vy Green Veterans Housing, LLC. The Loan Agreement provided $900,000 in
HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) funds for the construction of a 75 unit affordable
apartment development in the City of Riviera Beach to be known as Heron Estates
Veterans Housing Complex. The developers, Related Urban and the Mosnar Group,
required additional financing through the Florida Housing Finance Corporation (FHFC).
The developer’s application was not approved for funding by FHFC and Related Urban has
notified the County of their inability to construct the project. Staff will issue a new Request
for Proposals for a rental development partner and bring the selection recommendation to
the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) for approval. These are Federal HOME funds
which require no local match. (DES Contract Development) District 7 (TKF)

Background and Justification: The lvy Green Veterans Housing, LLC project was
approved for funding by the BCC on September 10, 2013 (Agenda Item #5B-4) in
response to the Department of Economic Sustainability's July 21, 2013, Request for
Proposal DES.2013.1.

Attachments:
1. Letter of 2/21/14 from Related Urban withdrawing from HOME Program
2. Letter of 2/28/14 from the County to Related Urban terminating the Loan Agreement
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II. EFISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Fiscal Years 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Capital Expenditures
Operating Costs ($900,000)
External Revenues $900,000

Program Income

In-Kind Match (County)

NET FISCAL IMPACT -0-

# ADDITIONAL FTE -0-
POSITIONS (Cumulative)

Is Item Included In Current Budget? Yes _ X No

Budget Account No.:

Fund 1103 Dept 143 Unit 1434 Object 8201 Program Code/Period _ N/A

B.

C.

Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:

Termination of this Agreement allows the prOJect funds made available
through the Agreement to be unencumbered for use in a new project(s) to be
determined at a later date.

Departmental Fiscal Review: w20\ oA
Shairette Ma%,” Fiscal Manager |

IIl. REVIEW COMMENTS

OFMB Fiscal and/or Contract Development and Control Comments:

% Sow Q/Q%m ()t

OFMB 6/(/ \ @ Coﬁtract Devé ment and Control
Sz st ~

Legal Sufficiency:

22& L?C-%y

=" Chief Assistant County Attorney

Other Department Review:

Department Director

(THIS SUMMARY IS NOT TO BE USED AS A BASIS FOR PAYMENT)




February 21, 2014

Mr. Edward Lowery, Director
Palm Beach County

Department of Sustainability
HOME Investment Partnesship
100 Australian Avenue, Suite 500
West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

Re: Heron Estates Veterans” Housing Complex - $900,000 Home Loan
Dear Mr. Lowery:

I am writing this letter to notify you that Related Urban has been unable to secure the
financing necessary to commence the above referenced project within the timeline of our
HOME Loan Agreement,

Twould like to take this opportunity to thank you and your staff for the support provided
as we aftempted to implement this very important veteran®s project. As you know, we
submitted an application to the Florida Housing Finance Corporation (FHFC) for
Veterans” Special Needs Housing in May of 2013. While the application was
competitive, a project in Tampa was selected.

In November 2013, we submitted another application to FHFC for a 9% Tax Credit
allocation. This application addressed the complexities of the Limited Development Area,
Qualified Census Tract and Public Housing site considerations but it received a poor
lottery score. We also considered submitting FHFC applications for HOME and SAIL;
however, they could not be submitied due to the Limited Development Area status ofithe
site.

While we cannot proceed with a HOME loan closing at this time, Related Urban remains
comumiited to supporting the Riviera Beach Housing Authority and Palm Beach County
Administration’s affordable housing efforts. If the County desms it in their best interest
to rescind its HOME loan allocation, we would not object; however, if the HOME
funding is extended we would continue to seck additional finaneing strategies,

Si"{‘f"ega"

AAlberto Milo, Jr. 7
/ Sr. Vice P1'esidenf//P1"incipaI
Related Usban

315 Scuth Biscayne Boulevard ¢ Miami, Florida 33131 ¢ T:(305) 460-9900 ¢ F: (305) 460-9911
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February 28, 2014

Mr. Alberto Milg, Jr.

Sr. Vice President/Principal
Related Urban

315 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131

Re: Letter Regarding Heron Estates Veterans” Housing
Dear Mr. Milo:

We are in receipt of your February 21, 2014 letter regarding your efforts to secure
the financing necessary to commence the Heron Estates Veterans’ Housing
complex. Like you, we are disappointed this project will not be moving forward at
this time. Palm Beach County was willing to commit $900,000 in loan funding to
facilitate the completion of this most desirable project. Affordable rental housing
ear-marked for veterans is definitely a resource that is lacking in our area. However
since this project will most likely not be completed in the time frame proposed in
your response to our RFP, we must at this time withdraw our offer to commit this
financial assistance. Alsg, due to the federal HOME funding expenditure guidelines,
we are not able to provide an extension in this matter. We will thus move to
terminate the County Loan Agreement dated October 29, 2013 with lvy Green
Veterans’ Housing, LLC,

We appreciate your continuing support to the Riviera Beach Housing Authority and
to Palm Beach County. We also look forward to working with Related Urban in the
future if the opportunity arises. Please contact me directly at {561) 233- 3563 it you
have any guestions, Thonk vou Mr. Milo.

Since re-!y, .

Edbp ot sl

Edward W. Lowery, 1.D., Direct
Department of Econoimic Sust&i ability

Cc: John Hurt, Executive Directer, RBHA
Bryan K. Finnie, Related UrbBan
Sherry Howard, Deputy Dire

Detsy Barr, DES

Ronald Davis, Mosnar Group
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